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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) % INDIGTMENT FOR

) : TRAFFICKING{METHAMPHETAMINE
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) Y :

"
+
1

. . APRD 6 2021

At a Court-of General Sessions, convened on | the Grand Jurors of Greenville

!

County present upon their oath: ) . b

A

That TONY TUJUAN SWEET did in Greenville County, on or about %t.he 12th day of October, 2020, knowingly
sell, manufacture, deliver or bring into the State of South Carol;iha or did knowingly provide financial
assistance or otherwise aid, abet, attempt or conspire to sell, manufacture, deliver or bring into the State
or was knowingly in actual or constructive possession of 200 grams or more but less than 400 grams of

Methamphetamine (Crank). This is in violation of §44-53-375 of the South Carolina Code of Laws
(1976) as amended.
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Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.,
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7=25Y and $50,00¢ SER

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Greenville ;
}
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#; 2021GS52301745
VS. )
Tony Tuiuan Sweet ) AW 2020A2330210073
AR ) Dateof Offense: _ 10/12/2020
) ScC.Code§ : 4453-0375C)@)
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 53 ; CDR Code #: 0369
DOB: L S&¢ {
P R -
Afjdress. : — U ) ECEEVE ? TENCE SHEET
Clty.StallIte.Zm:. L "
DL#: ) s SID#: )
| MAR 01 2024
*CDLYes [] No [[JCMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes ] Ne SC Court Oprpea,S
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTEDOF  or (X]PLEADS
To: _Irafficking In Methamphetamine 28-100g - First Offense
in violation of  §  44-53-0375(C)(2)( of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0392
[INON-VIGLENT XVIOLENT XISERICUS [ IMOST SERIOUS (] Mandatory GPS [] §17-25-45
{ CSC wiminor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )
. . w1 Lesserincluded Defendant Waives
The ch : dict ‘e initi
echargeis:  [X] As Indicted, Offense, O Presentment to Grand Jury. —— (defisinitials)
Thepleais: [ WithoutNegotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: _
/{/\/ /!/p\m,,\/ 103602 = 5 ; ; ‘“%/é[/ 101957
aroney, Grace B. / SC Bar#t Deferdant”” [ "\ KEPLEY, RACHE(, SC Bart#
Attorney for Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [] State Department of Corrections [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ?/2._ dayslmonte Served ([} Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ng provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of§ ____ ;plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Départment of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run /
[ CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 2// z7 ’Z!S/
‘ ¥
@ The Defendantisdo be given cradit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
104 S‘& onths

] TSinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

Ly



STATE VS8 Tony Tujuan Sweet INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021682301745
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: - I AWH: 2020A2330210073
[] PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[ ] Substance Abuse Counseling [] Completion of GED ] Random Drug/Alcchol testing
[7] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [(] No Contact with ] Domestic Viclence Intervention Program
[ ] Mental Health Counseling 1 Mayserve W/E
beginning : 4

(] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 ] Public Service Employment 0 daysfhours
[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to $.C. Code §17-25-135.
] Other:
[[] RESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing ] Ordered
Total: § plus. 20% fee: $
Payment Term : [0 setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) : $
§14-1-211(A)(1) {Conv. Surcharge) $100 $
§14-1-211(A}2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test} $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40fea  §
3% to County (if paid in installments) . TBD $
. Appointed PD or-appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 3
] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

Mea, .
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: Emgg R WieXanairnes ﬁDFESIdIng Judge:
Y a.Judge Code:

Court Reporter: P ‘eq B m DN\IQ-\ p!eqSeﬁteﬁge Date:

Jehtenelnq’. Condroskty

SCCA/217 (07/2021)
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g
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
- TRAFFICKING IN ILLEGAL DRUGS
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) - :
.APR 06 202
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on _ the Grand Jurors of Greenville

County present upon their oath: | : }

That TONY TUJUAN SWEET did in Greenville County, on or af)out th%e 12th day of October, 2020, knowingly
sell, manufacture, deliver, purchase, or bring into the State of South Carolina, or did knowingly provide ﬁnang’ia[
assistance or otherwise aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to sell, manufacture, cultivg,te, deliver, purchase, or bring
into the State or was knowingly in actual or constructive possession of 4 grams;kor more but less 14 grams of '
Fentanyl; a morphine, opium, salt, isomer, or salt of an isomer thereof, including heroi;l, as described in §44-53-

0190 or §44-53-0210. This is'in violation of §44-53-370 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.
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7-25Y and $50,000 SER

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville )
)
) ) .
STATE e ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021652301746
. ) :
. ) .
Tony Tuluan Swest ) AMWE:  2020A2330210074
AR Date of Offense;:  10/12/2020
: ) sC.Code§ : 44-53-0370(E)3)
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 53 ) CDR Code #: 0287
poB: ° __ _SS# ' ))
Address: B ) R ;
; — m~SENTENCE SHEET
City State, Zip: g N ) ECEEVE g.fi
DL#: sSIDg: - ) o
) )

MAR 01 200

*

CDLYes [] No [JCMVYes [ No {] HazmatYes [J No il SC C P -
" Llonegl
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICT Foor X|PLEADS
TO: Trafficking In lllegal Drugs (Fentanyl) 4-1 44 - First Offense
in violation of  §  44-53-0370(E)(@3) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2361
[ JNON-VIOLENT XIVIOLENT [X]SERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS ‘ [] §17-2545

. ( CSC wiminor 1st or CSC wiminor 3rd )
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, M Lesser Included N Defendant Waives

Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. —(def'sinitials)

Thepleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
' 103602 W /Z/ 101957
/{/\/ WYy ry™ 03 -ﬁ_\ ﬂ/g'éﬂ o -,
Noroney, Grace Bﬂ SC Barif \_/Defendant KEPLEY, RAEHE SC Bar#
Attorney for Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [ ] State Department of Corrections [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 2z, days/monthme Served (1 Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

r fopayafineof $ 'ZS_QQ/ provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of§ ____;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Departmant of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by referg_nce.

The sentence shall run

[ CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 2/ ?/7_/ rad

(¥} The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC,
/02 S \@/months

] Tolinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.5.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
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STATE VS Tony Tujuan Sweet INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021GS52301746

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: AfWH: 2020A2330210074
] PTUP after monthsfyears
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[ Substance Abuse Counseling 7] Completion of GED [] Random Drug/Alcohol testing
[} Attend Voe. Rehab. or Job Corp ] No Contact with (] Domestic Vioclence Intervention Program
[J Mental Health Counseling [] Mayserve WE
beginning :.
[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 ] Public Service Employment 0 days/hours

[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to $.C. Code §17-25-135.

i ] Other

[] RESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total: § plus 20% fee: $

Payment Term [] Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient;

*Fine: $

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of § Beginning

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3

§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 5

§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) 7 $100 [

§56-5-2995 {DUI Assessment) . $12 $

§56-1-286 (DU| Breath Test) $25 [}

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) ' 525 $

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) . $150 $

§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90{c}and{d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $

§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) 350 3

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) . $40/ea 3

3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD %

Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

[ during probation and shall be collected before any other fees.. $500 $

] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
TOTAL $

| e Wit ¥ W4
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